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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

| Amendment to Bye-Laws

Existing Bye-|  Existing Bye-Laws Proposed amended Bye-Laws Amended Bye-Laws will read as | Reason for amend-
Laws No. ment to Bye-Laws
34E Notice: Annual General Body Notice: Annual General Body Notice: Annual General Body RBI adviced our
Meeting and Special General Meeting and Special Meeting and Special Bank some
Meeting General Meeting. General Meeting. changes for
The abO\;e said notice of the General The above said notice of the General | The above said notice of the General | Amendment to
h ! ! ) Meeting shall be made available to | Meeting shall be made available to [ Bye-Laws by RBI
Meeting sha]l be made avallabIeA to [both, Active and Non-active|both, Active and Non-active | Letter Reference
both, Active and Non-active | members by the following modes, | members by the following modes, [ No.g/d.F&HT.aTwT
members by the following modes, | Namely Namely . /02.13.001/
Namely i))Bvloczldeliverv,or !J)BBY'OCg!de"VeWt:OF Couri $1064/2022-23
. . ii) By ordinary post, or Courier 11)By ordinary post, or Lourier . dated Jun 02,2022
!_)BBV locg.l dellvery{ or C . In addition to the above, the notice In addition to the above. the notice 4
if)By ordinary post, or Courier . | may also be delivered by any|may also be delivered by an
iii)By any electronic media like email, | electronic media like email, | electronic media like email,
whatsapp, sms etc whatsapp, sms etc. whatsapp, sms etc.
48. Meetings of the Board of

Directors

The majority shall decide any
question brought forward for
discussion at the meeting of the
Board.In case of equality of votes, the
Chairman shall have casting vote.
The proceedings of the meetings of
the Board shall be recorded in the
minute book to be kept for this
purpose.

The Chief Executive shall convene the
meeting of the Board at the instance
of the Chairman of the Bank.

The Board shall meet at least once in
every month.

The meetings of the Board shall
normally be held at the Registered
Office of the bank or at any branch of
Ehe)Bank or by Video conferencing
VC).

The meetings of the Board shall be
presided over by the Chairman or in
his absence by the Vice- Chairman
and in the absence of both Chairman
and Vice-Chairman, the Directors
present in the meeting shall elect a
Chairman for the meeting from
amongst themselves.

Seven days prior notice shall
ordinarily be necessary for the
meeting of the Board,

The Chairman of the Board of the
Director shall be the Chairman of the
Bolard and the Executive Committee
only.

Meetings of the Board of Directors
The majority shall decide any
question brought forward for
discussion at the meeting of the
Board. In case of equality of votes,
the Chairman shall have casting vote.
The proceedings of the meetings of
the Board shall be recorded in the
minute book to be kept for this
purpose.

The Chief Executive shall convene
the meeting of the Board at the
instance of the Chairman of the
Bank.

The Board shall meet at least once in
every month

The meetings of the Board shall
normally be held at the Registered
Office of the bank or at any branch
of the Bank or, when face-to-face
meetings are not possible, by Video
conferencing (VC).

The meetings of the Board shall be
presided over by the Chairman or in
his absence by the Vice- Chairman
and in the absence of both Chairman
and Vice-Chairman, the Directors
present in the meeting shall elect a
Chairman for the meeting from
amongst themselves.

Seven days prior notice shall
ordinarily be necessary for the
meeting of the Board,

The Chairman of the Board of the
Director shall be the Chairman of the
Bolard and the Executive Committee
only

Meetings of the Board of Directors
The majority shall decide any
question brought forward for
discussion at the meeting of the
Board. In case of equality of votes,
the Chairman shall have casting vote.
The proceedings of the meetings of
the Board shall be recorded in the
minute book to be kept for this
purpose.

The Chief Executive shall convene
the meeting of the Board at the
instance of the Chairman of the
Bank.

The Board shall meet at least once in
every month

The meetings of the Board shall
normally be held at the Registered
Office of the bank or at any branch
of the Bank or, when face-to-face
meetings are not possible, by Video
conferencing (VC).

The meetings of the Board shall be
presided over by the Chairman or in
his absence by the Vice- Chairman
and in the absence of both Chairman
and Vice-Chairman, the Directors
present in the meeting shall elect a
Chairman for the meeting from
amongst themselves.

Seven days prior notice shall
ordinarily be necessary for the
meeting of the Board,

The Chairman of the Board of the
Director shall be the Chairman of the
Bolard and the Executive Committee
only

RBI adviced our
Bank some
changes for
Amendment to
Bye-Laws by RBI
Letter Reference
No.9fd. & &1 faaa
/02.13.001/
$1064/2022-23,
dated Jun 02,2022
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RS PSS 3. TROMH FaHUt o foreaes @, dt. T B. $R0.80 BRA ST YA AT THoT Boraft
THTOT ¥.£3% SdP 3.

Uisge gIiHar ;-
Rered dpear fSauaA) Higdes qITadr ST @ €& 3Md9dd A YA sbd & ST
9€.90% 3dP 3ME. & v farfeaaa Bigerys .

dquh -
fYgTee doear ey 7 fFeReAeRIR IRFAT @ RSGAT SAVATRT TN fTeeT HeAad! Jobl, TABRY
Wasmmwmmﬁﬁreﬁiﬁmmsﬂ% f3.39/03/2022 3RR =.
934R3.c¢ BRA TIA! JAaU[E B! IR, Hel 2029-2032 B-TEETQK 981¢. 90 TBRA TGE! JTqUIEbId 16
B! 3R,
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SR ;-

gTeg JebeaT JAATIR 3MA9AB IFABS HeAdd! 3ITINET Tobat 9) TH IR HAAAR 308 el 2)
qofeT et 3ios el 3) Taam FeAToh Fos 3R, ¥) R.TH.TH. 308 A, §) TH.IAR. TS 308 3R:A. T
Y ATSe YT TSP TGN I Zel BIvel Udeded ATg. TBTAT UVl BIHBISIETE caielt JHTENS b

&S IR,
FBT Jel 2029 - 2022 T Fenferes TATIRECT T AR ft AR TH 3705 A AR Avalt gof B e

Jled cATETal AEATes Sisd Mg,

IWITh BATTReTBl qUrAv Jgdiesd Gadear Jaei A0T T FaeR aaes UoATe!
3NYeT el TaST AUIHON TAHPT TR el AT BIHBISTEIE g dRAR ISHAUR A1 BH] BRUATH
IR FSET ITe.

HATHD HSSD -

RIS NI HaTesd HSBICAT THOT 99 FHT FCT. Tobedl] HATHD AT TebreTet Mo aiorean
ATATEROT HTH Bl TEB JEoTT B3 IR, JATSHIeA I FIAITANS TgAIS IS T
OIS fGesT 3R, Aqee et Sdea PTRATe T B 3Ry #Ht JaTes e

TR Seifea PGS AISATS! AT FATTN BTl Tcd Jfercard! JaT Tod ISl I
BRI QAT faAei=10T 3ot QR T3 31l AT AR feofar Jafavia ane3es amed.

3. . wfede A IEATS WA HATSTT THT
9 PRGN Afdet a3
R ot At q¢
3 NSEL CERUGE 9
8 3rde afeedt oy
Y TGSt afieht 9
3 it 7 Saar Afekit (sret) R
© o .y, wfe a9
Teh YpHT ol gRahs Aficdl Qq
ﬁs‘muﬁrﬂm

I TqA:T BICT HeR IARS IYA Sbedl A IRAT THABRA SANSoATd AT IRYe BOTCTE!
IRAGE U BTGV G S0 9 FATE TR ool Fd ARATHEE RTGS /NEFT el Srffedrd 3. SMS, email
statements JAERIT &l 3197 &41@T. d3 IMPS (Immediate Money Payment System), e-com, POS, (Point of
Sale ) Q-R Code System, CTS with Positive pay T31d STcgeidic HaAS! T SARATO! JATER SBT3 fesebior Jhaem
(APBS) I3 F&3! 3MR. ICICI et sRacics wd  ATM 3TUen Saean ATgasie faaeed Suesse! avand
ST TR, TG T3, IR |V R {1 JS ST IR ATgbielt §bd AAES R RERWY09IG09 T B
FHBe AT WIS [Irged, Wia 3drT, ATM BLOCK @91, 3ol 3. 90000 T a-ies I gaial
3UITATS! System For CTS Jfaeran &1e1 3ded ISree’ HTSes sieR ape BTl

Aqep g AT Tforeror ;-

vfAIferd SeaTTe AePrIqad JXAT AST Bl A dcbciies BerarATd! BRITHAT AT ATATST
aJT 98034 &b, Tefiel AU BRI, Wﬂ@ﬁﬂﬁ%mmﬁﬁmmmaﬁ
ARG SpATEaT T e 7. AT ATBTd FdTeses, bR, Baferes Aier Arifba Hfreror
FTeITATGd 3ieTcsrdel Hfdreror SudTa 3imes. #1.4ft. 3019 IeTde forerepr-des TPPTR AT ATha JTelcdrsel gef
HATbag 3ieicsTget ufdrerr 33 amg.
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FHARIE -

Tl 3R TPV A FRAT 999 3R AL ARG ATBRY 9, fEBRY ¥0 BB Ko
AT 200 AT FHTAY IR, e TTTATIETTRIT EROUTEAT AU BHUR) GoT) B e
HgcdTa) T TROTHBRED 3. IEATeS ATTd ciel Yo SBeeseTTd Joiiol Hgebrf bedes Te.

TP HeSDE o3 A ABTd HoAaR! PIE TRV, Gah! aTeel ITRAIAS! d
ST SRt gAdaATet IFT a FawdTed] @Ned HAAERY ITGH FHA f6m IME. M RS
SARE JlaeTaT 19 petarITET GUATd AT IR,

%I <I<T -

fogrd Jepeht TRarerht AAcse ddbest dTeg aeff EeTier AT AUIR AR, FEATE FIH! Sdbea THOT 9%
ATIATIBT 93 AMRAT AFATT 3RG Jdid 9 AMRAT TTey aoff AT Ages. 3RAT SACE TTey 3RYe ATATS! He
FATAGTS ATGTA AR 3Te. Sl e ATIES g aega o1 e 3Ted. a1 ast spear et . g #ed a6
FeaTe Ga.H1.T A1St BRIVIRT a1 aqg et 37T 3TgaTes HIeH! Sl be. 3o TRA FABT BT ST
3.

MR -

IEAIS TTBTA BTN eifdel agRId T WOIAIATS! JBIdcs! 3elds SiIcles sTerdd bl 3T

TTerTel! Heb™ Beded 3R, Il SKUMEGY B0 § # HAS bded JHATE). AT sbd FdIa!
AT, 1. HNHT A TSP FeTaTBHR - Farue, Rerrer uRerg, FAgRTE A7, TR Sabean SEsETd
g APTGlE Srerd 3R,
e feerere, A1, Sroer 3ufestres AghRl XL JTaRT, FAl. JeRIE eetis AedR! AT BT, Jeieads
DAIRETE ATART, FeAad! c3aaierds, Nedel, IUedel, eI g After Ricer AcTad! g6 IR,
qor, AT . AR oft. foussrastt aegror, AT, offed IgATARTS ATESF fraTe®e- 3w,
P Icue ATSTR A Beseor, AT off. FAIfry Rsrera dorui2-#3a srier sftsr, gesamm e
B, 3117, g5eie Aramret, AT, &t rorer AR AER-IHT TJPIR, AT, IUTeer T AT, BHET PR
ufdsG Bwesevr, AT, 3reet, IuTedel T A, ATART FoTeel URg, AT, JATTd!, IUJATI, T AT GaRId
Tferdt Beseor, alT TS, AEH, 3dieR, BeicR, fRdfRkide TR # AR FAErdT 3/ faeary dba
SaTaT, TG S JeaT 30T qRAfISET eI TS IS A FH 3NeaRI Sl Fobdt PO} e
FEBTITe JTRITR d16ad STl g AiGesT. Ya:9d e A0 Fafd IR Ae[el H AT Hellord gof Bal.

JMUST 7Y,
IR, AT TSRS PR o6 1. Boseu
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Balance‘Sheet as on 31 MARC]—I 2022
femtier 32 W 2022 =T dAEE

(Rs in Thousand)

Capital & Liabilities Schedule No. SO, 21032021
S a it afefere . (Current year) (Pre\;io(ls year)
Capital & Liabilities / a5cb BT B IEC) 1 103401 88806
Reserve & Surplus / TR a ga< fdt 2 216931 203481
Deposits / 34T 3 2617324 2324144
Borrowings / aeses &l 4 47103 38416
Other Labilities and Provision / 3d¥ 5
it a ?R?Eﬁ 324262 308971
Profit & Loss / T®T - el 7858 7665
Total / TegRUT 3316879 2971483
Assets / ATSHAT 9 Uit
Cash and Balances with Reserve 6 45210 44362
Bank of India / 2 2TfoT Reres s fargH
Balance with Banks and money at call 7 339103 156305
and short notice / 3a¥ Smies fargeh
a gad 341
Investments / S[dav® 8 1176553 1110118
Advances / st 9 1373328 1290445
Fixed Assets / shiIH ATSHTT 10 64124 69901
Other Assets / ¥ HTHT 11 318561 300352
Total / GRUT 3316879 2971483
Contingent liabilities / TT=T Suft 12 16701 13527
Bills for coliection / age Easmre
for 0 0
. AT T S sftvie wefterT farwrrfire Téeh it
AR % e % TR
. fa. e et q. 9. T for. =i. powit
ofe. fa. fa. =@ . 9. WeR UL U. . TR
g. fa. maeware fa. g. weam 1. ui. W
g. for. e . T meh U. H. gk et
ul. 4. Tere . 3. TEw e . F. T
AU, AT WG IEATHTH UTH TgH SRR 3R,
R T IR AR T T Ity T. A T
® ¥ AT AIMHF JATATS - € 0I? - 0I @ &
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Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on
) 31 MARCH 2022
feTieh 32 WTE 02 A TEH dleT TAH )
(Rs in Thousand)

| Income Schedule No As on As on
L 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Sk ARefore . (Current year) (Previous year)
Interest earned / e ST 13 235126 215209
Other income / a% Icaa 14 8787 21453
Total / TRt 243913 236662
Il Expenditure / &=
Interest expended / faeses =amst 15 152293 153850
Operating expenses / STACATIRT &H 16 78773 74659
Provisions and contingencies / 5000 500
GG LR
] Profit / Loss / T®hI-dlet 7847 7653
Net profit / loss (-) for the year /
Profit / Loss (-) brought forward
Total / TRt 243913 236662
IV | Appropriations / ST faf-=ieT
Transfer to statutory reserves /
et frefia ot 1916 1840
Transfer to other reserves / 3a% i@
aof 5738 4708
Transfer to Government / proposed
divided / TS a1
ST 0 0
Balance carried over to balanace
sheet FY 2020-21 1" 12
Profit / Loss / T®I-aTeT
FY 2019.20 / 2020.21 7665 6560
/A O I I
i, fa. T Faeaw 9. 9. S . 5. powi
ofe. fa. fa. =@ . 9. WeR UL U. . TR
g. fa. maewaTe fa. g. weam 1. ul. W&
g. for. e . T meh U. H. gk et
ol |9, o . 3. s fFaTee . F. T
AUTHS . AT HIeTae HEATHH UTA AgH SHIeR AR,
T T 3R Ut 3R TH 38 SMifameq T. 9. @
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Particulars of Schedules in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss A/c

qATIeE g AHRT-AIET TAhidla TR d9iis
Schedule 1 - Capital
qivfate 4. ¢ - YPNISad

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2022

Particular / qu9iies (Current year)

As on 31.03.2021
(Previous year)

For nationalised Banks / JT$r=ehd
aal

Capital ( fully owned by Central
Government ) 0

For Banks incorporated outside India /

Capital ( fully owned by Central
Government )

. The amount brought in by banks by way
(i) of start- up capital as prescribed by RBI
should be shown under this head 0

Amount of deposit kept with the RBI
(ii) | under Section 11 (2) of the banking
Regulation Act.1949 0

Total / TRot 0

For other banks

Authorised Capital /(a1fergsa aeT Wigas)

(250000 shares of Rs 1000.00 each ) 250000

250000

Issued Capital

( shares of Rs each ) 0

Subscribed Capital (a9 9RT Wigas)

( shares of Rs 1000.00 each ) 103401

88806

Called -up Capital each )

( shares of Rs each ) 0

Less calls unpaid

Add: Forfeited shares 0

® %0 T AIHE JTSTATS - T P - WIIN O
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 2 - Reserves and Surplus
giefIte 4. ? - I a Zaw e
(Rs in Thousand)

. As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
I Particular / qwsfie (Current year) (Previous year)
Statutory Reserve | Jaifen el 6918 2901
1 Opning Balance 2901 579
Additions during the year 4017 2322
Deductions during the year 0 0
Capital Reserves / Wigadl e 0 0
] Opning Balance 0 0
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
1]} Share Premium 0 0
Opning Balance 0 0
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
v Revenue and Other Reserves / 210012 200579
TEq® fer sae freft
a Building Fund / 3ARa et 14895 14895
Opning Balance 14895 14895
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
b Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve / 99103 96677
Sarfara @ gEI @t ferameor fdh
Opning Balance B 96677 109263
Additions during the year 9200 11975
Deductions during the year 6774 24561
c Provision on Standard Assets / 5000 5000
I it adies aege
Opning Balance 5000 4500
Additions during the year 400 500
Deductions during the year 400 0
d Revaluation Reserve / 53997 59997
Opning Balance 59997 66479
Additions during the year 0 1662
Deductions during the year 6000 8144
e Sh. Malojiraje Smruti Fund / 1 1
ST ARTSRTS T YRR
Opning Balance 11 1
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0

® %0 T AIHE JTSTATS - T P - WIIN O
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. As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Particular / duefies (Current year) (Previous year)
f Investment Dep. Reserve / 26481 19212
Sjeaueh TRl i
Opning Balance 19212 8302
Additions during the year 7269 10910
Deductions during the year 0 0
g Director & Staff Training Fund / 100 50
TTeeh d Hash WiSTeror fredt
Opning Balance 50 0
Additions during the year 50 50
Deductions during the year 0 0
h Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 10322 4646
AU Fg-3IaAr it
Opning Balance 4646 0
Additions during the year 5676 4646
Deductions during the year 0 0
i Election Fund / 104 92
fragurE e
Opning Balance 92 120
Additions during the year 12 12
Deductions during the year 0 40
v Balance in profit and Loss Account / 0 0
faTegen T - et &
Total (I, Il lll, IV & V) / 0T 216931 203481
Schedule 3 - Deposits
uifere =, 3 - 3@
(Rs in Thousand)
. As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Particular / qusfie (Current year) (Previous year)
Al Demand deposits / 138574 17173
AP /= 3dt
i From banks 0 0
ii From Others 138574 117173
I §avjngél3c[eposits ! 383495 366745
n Term deposits / Jad 341 2095255 1840226
i From banks 0 0
ii From Others 2095255 1840226
Total (I, 11 & I11) / GepuT 2617324 2324144
B i Deposits of branches in India 0 0
ii Deposits of branches ouside India 0 0
Total / GopUT 0 0
® ¥ AT AIHEHE JTATS - T 0P - WIIN O R0
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 4 - Borrowings

afefore 4. ¢ - ARAS FSl

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Particular / qa9fre (Current year) (Previous year)
| Borrowings in India / A= &St 47103 38416
(VRATIS)
Reserve Bank of India 0 0
Other banks 47103 38416
Other institutions and agencies 0 0
Borrowings outside India / sl 0 0
] - N
Tl (IA SES)
Total (1 & ll) / wehur 47103 38416
Secured borrowings included in | and
Il above
Rs 0 0

Schedule 5 - cher Labilities and Provisin
qfefate 9. 4 - Sav 30 T avqeEr

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Particular / afie (Current year) (Previous year)

| Bills payable / & 5 0 0

I Inter-office adjustment (net ) omen 0
FTed JBavit

] Intrest accrued / ST == 0 0
Other ( including provisions) / 3a= vt & 60388 67180

v T
Branch Adjustment /T SJeaoft 0 0
Interest Payable / gu1 =St 40208 43103
Long Term Deposits /T e a4t 37278 38961
Recurring/Pigmy Deposits / &t a 811 806
B T 341
Maturity Term Deposits / Jad SHdqeedT 34T 2119 3336
Pay Order Payable / I aiis¥ 1 251
MSC Bank Provision / o.0d.€l.s% dvde 1462 1462
Audit Fee Payable / 2t 3iidie %t 978 900

® ¥ T A JATATS - HT 01? - WIN @ 2R
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

T i | e
f Anamat / 3 2018 2435
g Provision on pending RC./ st Sjeavft 2484 2714
a¥dqa
h Other Liabilities / za= guft 161 898
i TDS Payable / &1.31.q4, 2 2003 1314
j Interest On NPA A/C / HedIaeur &1s1 ade 1548 4553
k NFS Settlement A/C / TITHEA &t 83 0
| Out put CGST /aTi&e Ye Hisieder 130 145
m Output SGST / aeee e THSITHCT 130 145
n Output IGST /aT&e Je ARISIEHe! 1 0
o Provision for Income Tax /21&eh q¥da 6000 6000
p Employee salary deduction./ T@e W= 583 673
q Bank vendor master / s e AR 0 337
r Clearing adjustment A/C / sr¥aRisT 11 0
U
s Excess cash / SI1&T SHHT Yahd 2 16
DBNR Int.Provision / DBNR =ars1 a=q= 834 412
u Leave Salary Payable / T 1R 30t 1751 1822
Overdue Int. Reserve / IRG@ ke 263874 241791
v (Per Contra)
Total / TegwT 324262 308971
Profit & Loss / Ter-dreT 7858 7665
Last Year Profit / 7wiies aui=n & 11 12
Curretn Year Profit / =Te; asi=m a1 7847 7653
Schedule 6 - Cash and Balance with Reserve Bank of India
gffate 4. & - Ivg anfur Rered @ fargen
(Rs in Thousand)
atctr | R Ao 2
I Cash in hand ( including foreign 45210 44362
currency notes) / EdERIe I fSTg®
il Balances with Reserve Bank of India 0 0
| f=1 dohdis farg
a in current Account 0 0
b in other Accounts 0 0
Total (I and Il ) / ToT 45210 44362
® ¥ AT AIMHF JATATS - € 0I? - 0I @ R
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 7 - Balance with Banks and money at Call and short Notice

gRfTe 4. \g - IaR AW forged a gaa a1

(Rs in Thousand)

— o CEL
1 In India / WRATdS
(i) Balance with banks / s&m<iie firgs
A in current Accounts / =T 34t 156269 74905
a MSC Bank Mumbai / w.a& . st Has 289 259
b Pune DCC Bank / 9. gr.3.d& 1386 5125
c Sangali DCC Bank / Tistel <151, 2553 1405
Satara DCC Bank, Mkt Yard/ 6066 1574
d | oo de mohe T
e Satara DCC Bank / ==, S1.3{1. 91 5% 9182 23234 31487
f Axis Bank / affera s 13715 4397
9 State Bank of India / &, 51,3141, s 201 1243
h HDFC Bank / =1 €1.0%. 9. &% 2 2
i IDBI Bank / a1 21831, 24040 5265
j ICICI Bank Ltd / aTrr. =i, o1, =31, sk 11072 8896
k Bank of Maharashtra / s 31 AgRTY 20787 1239
1 Yes Bank / o d& 50614 14013
m Kotak Mahindra Bank / @iee afést s 500 0
B in other deposit Accounts / 3a% Had ot 182834 81400
a Satara DCC Bank (Reserve Fund)/ 0 36400
o, 3.3 dF (Rt we)
b MSC Bank / ©0.H. .35 500 500
c Satara DCC Bank / ==, 313,915 918¢ 50000 10000
d IDBI Bank / =1r1, 81,801,311, sk 45334 34500
e State Bank of India / &, 81,301, 5% 50000 0
f Sangali DCC Bank / Tt S1.E1.T. dh 7000 0
[¢] TJSB Bank / 31t Siat @8, 5® 10000 0
h SVCB Bank / 3R fags @t ati.d% 10000 0
i Yes Bank / ©F 5000 0
j CSB Bank / %eies fade da 5000 0
® ¥ AT AIMHF JATATS - € 0I? - 0I @ 3
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A AT : Jefiaht FTHle AaTaTel TR, BetevT, forest |IarT 824423

Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 7 - Balance with Banks and money at Call and short Notice

gRfTe 4. \g - IaR AW forged a gaa a1

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Particular / q9fre (Current year) (Previous year)
Money at call and short notice / 0 0
7T 3fe Fie 30E 9T A
a with banks 0 0
b with other institutions 0 0
Total (| and ii ) / TR0 339103 156305
1l Outside India / WRaE=I®
i in Current Accounts 0 0
ii in Other Deposit Accounts 0 0
jii Money at call and short notice 0 0
Total (i,ii and iii ) / TR 0 0
Grand Total (1 and Il ) / TeUT wahax 339103 156305
Schedule 8 - Investments
uRfaTe 4. ¢ - Jdauw
(Rs in Thousand)
T e | e
I Investments in India in / YRATIS JAau®
i Government Securities / IZRRT I 1080369 1110103
i Other approved securities / 3= IR (23R f&3) 94669 0
iii Shares / diaret 1515 15
iv Debentures and Bonds / fes=rd 3fug aog 0 0
Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures / 0 0
v TR fheT HET=Te U SWRA
vi Others ( to be specified ) / &= 0 0
Total / ot 1176553 1110118
I Investments outside India in / WRAETE Jdavh
. government Securities ( inciuding local 0 0
! authorities ) / TRl T
. Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures 0 0
" abroad / IUETT ST IUBHA
i Others Investments (to be specified ) / Za= e 0 0
Total / g1 0 0
Grand Total (| and Il ) / G Tehee 1176553 1110118
® ¥ AT AIMHF JATATS - € 0I? - 0I @ 131
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 9 - Advances

qfefote 4. ¢ - et

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Particular / qwsfies (Current year) (Previous year)
A Q) ggsag%r;?faﬁfed and discounted / 0 0
e
(ii) Cash credit, c:verdrafts and loans repayable 305280 287172
on demand / %91 %le T HrETgHed
(iii) | Term loans / §ad st 851079 763440
Total / T 1156359 1050612
B | (i) | Secured by tangible assets / g wreswizr i 0 0
(ii) Covered by Bgnk/ Government 0 0
Guarantees / ¥ IhRT SHIZR FRefd
(iii) | Unsecured / fa=amoi 216969 239833
(a) | Clean Loan / |m = st 216969 239833
Total / TeRut 1373328 1290445
cl Advances in India / WRaTd e &t
(i) | Priority Sectors / 3w &= 999673 856299
(iiy | Public Sector / A= &= 0 0
(iii) | Banks /@ 0 o
(iv) | Others ( Non - Priority) / g% (fePr emrs) 373655 434146
Total / T 1373328 1290445
Cli Advances outside India / ARA@ERSS St
(i) | Due from banks / seiega & 0 0
(i) | Due from others / savishga & 0 0
(@) BiUs pyrchased and discounted / 0 0
foc @t a g
(b) | Syndicated loans / Ridres st 0 0
(c) | Others/z@®® 0 0
Total / T 0 0
Grand Total(C.l and Il ) / TRUT weheR 1373328 1290445
® ¥ T A JATATS - HT 01? - WIN @ 14
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedu}e 10 - Fixed Assets
qfefate 9. 20 - FHEH HATSAAT

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Particular / qasfies (Current year) (Previous year)

1 Premises /| SR @ AR 59999 66666
At cost as on 31 March of the 66666 73868
preceding year
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 6667 7202
Depreciation to date 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

il Other Fixed Assets ( incuding
Furniture and fixtures) / Sa® sEH ATEAT
Furniture and fixtures / == smfur fre== 2098 2240
At cost as on 31 March of the 2240 2467
preceding year
Additions during the year 91 37
Deductions during the year 233 264
Depreciation to date
Computer and Machinory / =TorR 1741 678
sifor wfs
At cost as on 31 March of the 678 584
preceding year
Additions during the year 1763 619
Deductions during the year 700 525
Depreciation to date
Locker /| &f&2 283 314
At cost as on 31 March of the 314 349
preceding year
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 31 35
Depreciation to date
Library | &rssy 3 3
At cost as on 31 March of the 3 3
preceding year
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
Depreciation to date
Total (1and 1) / wegot 64124 69901
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedulga 11 - Other Assets
gfefate 4. 23 - gav ArEEn

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Particular / Fafies (Current year) (Previous year)
1 Inter-office adjustments (net) / st 2442 2442
FATST Javit
a Branch Adjustment (Net) / st S[esauit 2442 2442
Il Interest accrued / STHT TS 37005 35466
m Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at 7347 9500
source / 3PN FRAAT T /F HUTd
v k Stationary and stamps / T¢I aTifor T 439 251
Printing & stationary / BidieT Tesm=T 439 251
Non- banking assets acquired in 0 0
satisfaction of claims / AT-aR1T ATHHAT
\") *** Others / ga® 271328 252693
vi Total / T 318561 300352
*** Others / ¥ 271328 252693
Clearing Adjutment A/c / Fatieer sfgsieede atehic 0 589
NFS settlemant A/c / THTHTH Jeie @ 0 5073
Deaf A/C Receivable / % @rd Joft 224 136
Electric Connection Deposits / fea w-aem feuifsie 42 42
Telephone Deposits / eiwi feuifsie 45 45
Gas Deposits / 3 feuifste 2 2
MSC Bank Mumbai Receivable / . a&. 1.5 2t 1462 1462
Staff Dipavali Advance / Taa feuradl afgei— 554 617
Prepaid Expenses / &IPS (Wi{eeh) &< 677 0
Tasalmat / @A 4448 2936
Overdue interest loans & Advances / 91 =15 263874 241791
astiaRle (Per Contra)
® ¥ T A JATATS - HT 01? - WIN @ 29




A MSBL

T BT : GEioT FTHIEA IISTdTe] TRR, Hetevl, fIeeT |TaRT 824533

Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 12 - Contingent Liabilities
qiefaTe . 22 - gureT Tl

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Particular / qasfies (Current year) (Previous year)
| Claims against the bank not acknowledged as 0 0
debts / &t FeuE 7 RaswRes
I Liability for partly paid investments / 0 0
i Si9rd: quf
m Liability on account of outstanding forward 0 0
exchange contracts / 9T JeRTERIEHRIAT TR
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 10 10
v | S T
(@) | In India / v
(b) | Outside India / wraETRR 0 0
v Acceptances, endorsements and other 0 0
obligations / Feagsd, Ta® TAEERT
DEAF / 3dta= furetor sToreehan feit 16591 13417
Other items for which the bank is contingently
Vi liable / SITETST deh TETEER T2 S AL AT
Total / gepur 16701 13527

Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd., Phaltan

Schedule 13 - Interest earned

qiRfITe |, 23 - S AR

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Particular / qusfie (Current year) (Previous year)

Interest/discount on advances/bills / #=ttaz 160831 140022
' fies ==

a INT Rec. on Hypothication / RIS FstiaT 1820 1246
fizes ==

b INT Rec. on Salary Loan / WTR T shsitay 8625 10716
fuaee =t

c INT Rec. on Cash Credit Loan / 3T théie &taw 13180 10710
fraee =t

d INT Rec. on Employee Loan / 4 s=iia® 1644 1717
fraee &

e INT Rec. on Housing Loan / S[edRel &siiaR 9773 6883
fies ==
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(Rs in Thousand)

Particular / ausfies

As on 31.03.2022
(Current year)

As on 31.03.2021
(Previous year)

| INT Rec. on Loan Agaist Fix Depc;sitléir ot 7031 6959
FeTia fHeTse ==
INT Rec. on Loan Agaist Property 5746 4843
Mortgage / TTaR ATEATT dRUT Fhsliar et s
INT Rec. on Clean Loan / AmT=T shsitae 29097 30405
e ==
INT Rec. on Gold Bulet Loan / | amur 36697 35974
FeTia fHeTse ==
INT Rec. on Suit File Cases Loan / 9g %IE& 387 532
Fetiar feTees ==t
INT Rec. on Hypothication commercial 23205 6013
Loan / A3 aTe arvl FeTier fiates =mst
INT Rec.on Project Loan / Wisiere @&iia 758 319
frewe ==
INT Rec. on FDOD Loan / §&d &4 siieee gl 12185 11372
FeTia fHeTss ==
INT Rec. on Gold S drRut 123 138
(EMI) Loan / ssitaR fireareses ==t
INT Rec. on Staff Cash Credit / Ta= Jgamor 295 440
FeTia fHesTes ==
INT Rec. on Bachat Gat Micro Fin. Loan / 446 113
T IS FATR HSHS 2T
INT Rec. on Staff Housing Loan / Sae Jgarur 720 767
Fetiar e =t
INT Rec. Business Loan / SIa@T &siia? 8202 9055
freee ==
INT Rec. on Warehouse Rcpt Loan / a3 & 897 1820
ARV heTiaR et ==t
Income on investments / SjEvfhES 74295 75187
s Iou=

I INT Rec. on Investment / SjaevEhadies fate st 74295 75187
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of
india and other inter-bank funds / =1 d&% a
¥ dohdlIe g TR AT
Others / g%
Total / agur 235126 215209
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule .14 - Other Income
qfefITe . 29 - 2a¥ I

(Rs in Thousand)

. ; As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Particular / &9 (Current year) (Previous year)
Commission, exchange and brokerage / 190 146
' HUH  E20Taes
Profit on sale of investments / 0 12,033
Profit on sale of investments / Jjaau fshiaz 0 12,033
STTHAT TH
Less: Loss on sale of investments / =T Jjaaus 0 0
fehiae smese dtet
I Profit on revaluation of investments / 0 0
R
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments / 0 0
M Profit on sale of land, buildings and other 0 0
assets | THH, THARA 37T A ATEHT faphlae STeéet TR
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other 0 0
assets / ST, SR SATHT a2 AT, ferghia
v Profit on exchange transactions / 0 0
TR FAERIEY STSAT TH
Less: Loss on exchange transactions / Sa&i= 0 0
SAERAR TS dlel
Vi Income earned by way of dividends, etc. / 2 0
BT T T a4
from subsidiaries/companies and/or joint venturgs abroad/in 2 0
india / W= / WRATAA S<h SUshHidhhg
"l Miscellaneous Income / 3= 3I9= 8595 9274
a | Cheq. Return Charges / <t Rew =t 378 375
b | ATM Card Charges / Gias s =mie 367 284
C Form Fee / % i 299 345
d [ Other Income / ZaR Ie= 1244 1074
€ Locker Rent / @t A1g 385 384
f Processing Fee / Frafiet Gt 4740 4458
g | Provision on BDDR / @eRitd @ qEId &l BTdasie deqe 0 2250
h | Provision on Pending RC / e weiait el aeede 230 0
i Charges Received on ATM Transections / 189 41
[k
® ¥ AT AIMHF JATATS - € 0I? - 0I @ R0
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Particular / qasfies (Current year) (Previous year)
i | INT. Rec.on Refund / feear firateies ot 182 55
k INT. Rec.on NPA Account / HedieRul &1l a9 559 0
| CIBIL Report Fee / fasies Ruie 6 22 8
m Total / g 8787 21453
Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd., Phaltan
Schedule 15 - Interest Expended
gffore 4. 2y - feos ==
(Rs in Thousand)
. As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Particular / a<fies (Current year) (Previous year)
| Interest on deposits / 391a% e =me 151497 153731
INT. Paid on Savings Deposit / Hfegsst 3diae 9763 10829
fess =t
INT. Paid on Recuring Deposit / Rerf¥sT gda= 639 675
ey =t
INT. Paid on Pigmy Deposit / Tt gdier faeses ==mst 93 144
INT. Paid on Damduppat Deposit / EHEME 3daT 789 756
ks =TSt
INT. Paid on Simple INT. Deposits / H¥e TS =AT
SR oS = 66904 69686
INT. Paid on QLY. INT. Deposit / 3d1a= femrel feeses =] 3120 3483
INT. Paid on Reinvestment Deposits / Ra-aesaiic 51865 50486
e fades =T
INT. Paid on Monthly Income Deposit / ATRTE Scu= 16668 17513
SdER fadses =T
INT. Paid on Matured Term Deposit / §&d SqceaT 1656 159
SR faores =t
I Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter 0 0
borrowings / VZTeE s, o dh Fhetiay fades =t
1] Other / 3® 796 119
a INT.Paid on Loan (BORROWING) / stiaR faeses 796 119
=TT (ATeS)
Total / TRUT 152293 153850
® ¥ IT AMHE HASAS - | WP - W2 O %
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses
T

qfefae 9, 28 -

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Particular / qu2fies (Current year) (Previous year)
I Payments to and provisions for 44033 41601
employees / FH=TET 20fl 11T a¥adt
Staff Salary / Sa® R 39655 37257
Gratuity / J=g=ct 368 635
C | Staff PF Administration / wfasa fafe freft 230 240
PRIEETRRCE
d | Labour Welfare Fund / &meTR deor feft 7 8
€ Staff PF / Saeh wfasa fate fsh 3495 3451
f | Staff Training / uf3tetor 9 10
9 | Staff Dress Exp / s#H=RI Som 9t @ 269 0
1l Rent,taxes and lighting / Wig, &= 7 faea @+ 5572 3269
a Rent / 91 1456 1384
b taxes / < 3364 1025
lighting / foreger wa=t 752 860
11} Printing and stationery / T 7 BUTE 284 346
v Advertisement and publicity / stfeera a ufrd 79 36
\Y Depreciation on bank's property / s=ar 1505 1477
HSHAARS THRT
a Depreciation on Building / 3ARd 9&R=T 667 720
b | Depreciation on Plant & Machinery / #f3T=T sr=mRT 574 496
¢ | Depreciation on Furniture / ®fH=r~ o=am=T 233 226
d | Depreciation on Library / STerT o= 0 0
e Depreciation on lockers / @< 9ART 31 35
vi Director's fees, allowances and expenses / 32 4
Tt B g W AT =
a Directors Fee and Allowances / S=iiese I 9 W 0 0
b Board Meeting Expenses / T=e® Hges THT &< 32 4
® ¥ IT AIHF JZTATS - T 012 - W O 3R
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

——— P | e s
Vil l-_\uditio_rs fees and expenses ,‘ 686 922
(including branch auditors ) / atféle @ &=
Audit Fees / afisie &I 686 922
Vil Law charges / @@hie @< 7 137
Court Fees / &I %t 7 137
IX Postages, Telegram,Telephones,etc / 1290 988
YIS 9 SR @H
a | Postage / dreest 80 46
b | Telephone / efiw= 1210 942
X Repairs and maintenance / g5l 9 &GS 629 336
Repairs / g&t 629 336
Xl Insurance / famm 3014 4056
Fire Insurance / ®rR famm 65 70
DICGC Premium / a femr zar 2938 2750
Insurance / faam 1 1236
Xl Other expenditure / za% @< 21642 21487
a | Office exp. / st @ 410 279
b Amortisation of Premium on 197 197
Investment / Saavhasies fHftrm sEidI==e™
¢ | Travelling Expenses / Jar @< 205 176
d | Agent Commission / gsie sfigr 1042 897
e | Clearing Fee / #ariT 0 1
f Recovery Expenses / a3l W& 151 78
g Bank Association Contribution / & 28 36
srfaeer aefoft
h | Consulting Charges / TTgPIR =it 339 396
i Annual General Meeting Exp./ atftie 128 87
TEAATIROT AN W=
i Trade Certificate Fee / g€ @féftera Bt 17 6
k | Connectivity Charges / daeTeEIeT A 105 80
I | AM.C Charges / c.wa. . =t 380 405
m | Security Guard Expenses / T4 &k @9 122 103
n | ATM Expenses / &éian @< 308 70
0 | ATM Charges / edien =i 305 314
p | CIBIL Charges / f&eiies =i 25 58
q | Charges /=i 96 181
I | Gold Super Valuation Fee / TR U2 Zequar h 0 56
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

. As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Particular / it (Current year) (Previous year)
s | Branch Shifting Expenses / TRaT =aiae &= 0 15
Priliminery Exp./ yeifiter @<t 0 46
Provision for repayment of shares / fefaa 5411 7096
u
WRT HRUTE
v | Loss on sale of investments *** 3jdaufeh ferghiae 5104 0
TS dAlet
Il | Depreciation on investment / Jjaeupsh a=r=T 7269 10910
Depreciation on investment / J[@@v[eh &R 7269 10910
Total (1 TO Xll) / Tegor 78773 74659
XIll Provisions and contingencies / @& amfor 5000 500
ARSI T
a | Provision for Standard Asset / 3w firesfiadies 0 500
RSN
p | Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts / Werita @ 5000 0
L@ FeTETAaS TS
Grand Total ( I-XIl & XIIl) Teut wehaz 83773 75159
Loss on sale of investments / J[q@uhiae 5104 0.00
TS dAlet
Loss on sale of investments / Jjaavf fashteR 5265 0.00
TS dAlet
Less: Profit on sale of investments / a=it 161 0.00
SjauE forshia STt AH
EdRCE . CECE
% Gelldieh =k
i, fa. T Faeaw 9. 9. S . 5. powi
ofe. fa. . Jaw <. T, WS TS W A TER
g. fa. maewaTe fa. g. weam 1. ul. W&
g. for. e . T meh U. H. gk et
ol |9, o . 3. s fFaTee . F. T
AUTHS. AT Hieae HFATHTH UTS TEH e 3R,
R T IR AR T T Ity T. A T
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T R0R-RR W1 SHEUNHILT SN ABS el (5. 7r@m)
. Tq 2028 - R
SRR = TR ARSI T | QT T3S T
TUTS dR g i 30.40 32.%20 Q.90
ATH 918, famr 3 & 93,00 9C.39 3.39
SR g 20.00 2%2.9% 222.99
QR - 2213.30 RY.8¢ 29.8¢
T R0%%-33 UIGHTHRAT HGEITH Gefel S Uk (5. wmam)
A . Qe T T R033-33 TS 3iE™
g TR & W ¥%0.00
R @'qu§ ¥.00
3 24T, aR 9 Sfowme 24,00
% JAifra e, e a == £0.00
Q TETE T .40
& ksl 34.00
) Fide & 2%.00
< ﬁgﬂ@ﬁ ¢.00
] AV g et famon feft 3w Serieds wae, 40.00
AU <ot AT HEoHeRiuT g 3 3ot shel avdg
g0 g?r{‘@ii L0,00
29 Freelia wr g sievh ade 94.00
2R B-hW o T3 %0.00
T - €R0.40
HUT a9 Tl ST 0T 37ET UAeh O R033-33 (5. @)
S e T 2033-33 3EW|  Treten AW T 2033-33 AW
Tl fHeee = £8§%0.00 | 3R fePe ==t §4%0.00
ﬂaaq%ﬁaﬂaﬁm@@m 9%40.00 A T 3R T 900.00
TR 3 foo.00| T 70 W @ Fofem §R0.00
— T i g
@ feorht 1w ¥0.00 | goyrey AR 290.00
TRUT - 100,00 TpUT — R%00.00

® %0 T AIHE JTSTATS - T P - WIIN O

2




A MSBL

T BT : GEioT FTHIEA IISTdTe] TRR, Hetevl, fIeeT |TaRT 824533

To,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Under Section 81(5B) of the Maharashtra Co-op Societies Act 1960 & Rule 69 of MCS Rules 1961)

The Members of
Shrimanat Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Limited.,
Phaltan, Taluka-Phaltan, Dist.- Satara. Pin. 415523

Ref:- Appointment Letter Reference No. HO/O. W. No 272/2021-22 dated 26" November, 2021

Report on the Financial Statements as a Statutory Auditor

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
incorporated in these financial statements of the Bank along with its Head Office and 14 Branches audited
by us for the period 1st April 2021 to 31st March 2022,

Opinion

2.

Subject to our comments and observations in Audit Memorandum along with LFAR enclosed herewith, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
together with the notes thereon given the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), the
Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act 1960 and the
Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rule 1961 ( as applicable )and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, in
the manner so required give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31" March 2022 and of profit ( in case of profit and loss account ) for
the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the financial statements section of our report. we are independent of the Bank in accordance with the
code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act 1949 and
The Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act 1960 and the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules 1961 ( as
applicable ) and the rules made there under we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.) and RBI/NABARD Guidelines and Maharashtra Co-operative societies Act, 1960 with MCS
Rules 1961 the bye-laws of the Bank. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has norealistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank's Financial Reporting progress
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Auditor’s Responsibility

1.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance
with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also :

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
inamannerthat achieves fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
inthe financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Bank's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters
1. TheBalance Sheetand the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Form A & B respectively of the
Third Schedule and in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
read with provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 & Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Rules 1961.

2. Subject to our comments and observations contained in LFAR and annexure thereto enclosed herewith

and para 9 below, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory subject
to our remarksin Audit Report, LFAR and Annexure thereto.

(b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the
Bank subject to our remarks in Audit Report, LFAR and Annexure thereto.

(e) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for
the purposes of our audit subject to our remarks.

(d)  The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to bank.

9. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account not fully comply with following applicable
Accounting Standards issued by ICAI.
Cash Flow Statement (AS-3); 'Net profit / Loss for the period, Prior period items and changes in Accounting
Policies'.( AS 5 ) Revenue Recognition ( AS 9 ); Segment Reporting ( AS 17 ); Accounting for Taxation on
Income (AS-22). The financial impact, if any is not ascertained in absence of required information.
The bankisin active process to nullify the financial impact of the above mentioned accounting standard.

10. We further report that:

(i) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of
accountand the returns.

(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears
from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have
been received from the branches subject to remarks in Audit Report.

(iii) The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us / branch auditors have been dealt with in
preparing our reportin the manner considered necessary by us.

(iv) We have identified additional NPA of Rs 62.33 lakhs. Bank has adequate provision to cover the provision
towards bad and doubtful debts for NPAs of the bank for the year ended 31.3.2022 including for
additional NPAs identified by us.

(v) The unrealized interest on additional NPA is arrived at Rs 1.21 lakhs.

11.The details as required by Rule 69(6) of MCS Rules 1961 are given in the Audit Memorandum separately.
12. Thebankhasbeen awarded “A” classification for the financial year 2021 - 2022.

MRPRS & ASSOCIATES Partner :- CA PRAVEEN S. AWATE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS B.Com, F.C.A., D.I.S.A. (ICAl)

Place: Phaltan
Date: 24/06/2022
UDIN: 22130862ALOBGJ7151

® %0 T AIHE JTSTATS - T P - WIIN O W




A MSB L A HRTerd : Heilsl AHIEA AsTars] IRwR, Berev, fiegT A1aRT 824423

als

\"
N3

HHAT IUAS AT FSTIAT TS, HATAR [ SATST G AUl T T HAT SR Iedl A=
feraTe Hed SR ST a1 ST ATE.
=Tl AT A9 SAAIS faches 2T %, 24R2.% 3 BT Tae HHA ATUhl HTeesT SqTaR feadas =TT 2105 3

@G TaE 38, 3aIaR Geedl AT e S MR, ITd HIST Hddh IR Gd 228,03 BN SIS Sidl, AT AT

AW T, 29,32 S d1¢ B &, 280.3 3 SNg Tael & AT TR,
ok T W 9 AL qAT ATAT \9£. 29 BN TN TH SIS AR,

, s 3TfeR TTaTa %
|AHES d HIT HISdS
A HSTR a6 THHE WEAA a8 e {euT I36
3. o ausiiss 3%3/03 /2020 38/03/20%3 38/03/202R
2 qurEe 2¢,039 R¢,¢4R ?%,4%0
Q T WieaS %,28,5%,408.90| ¢,£¢,0%,830.0% [20,39,00,8%,2¢

SEAF ST 3¢ R Bl AHATT TG B BRAAAT FUGE Bl ST 3TAT B,

STt & 3’ fAed :

3., o, RN 32/03/2020 | 3%2/03/2020% 38/03/2022
3 TP 3,9¢,8%% R%,00,329 %%,3¢,924
R ZARA frdr 2,24,29,£3R 2,2¢,29,£3R 2,2¢,29,432
3 Tl 4 31 &t (A B | 22,22,30,282 | ,%%,98,£25 2,92 02,20\
Q I freeft a¥ie aedqe 94,00,000 $0,00,000 40,00,000
3 e fash o 0 °
& I[AEUTh TERT el ¢3,0%,900 2,22,22,900 2,%9,£0,900
9 @IIIT TreReun et ° 0 °
A SR I Tt o 0 0
e TaTchen, Tk AeTerr feft 0 40,000 2,00,000
20 ST ATATSTRTS WYl YREhR 22,004 32,004 29,004
23 yﬂ@mﬁ%ﬁ %,%9,19%,0¢3 3,22 .,219,398 43,3%,29,%39
22 =g IaAW e ° 9%,8%,240 2,03,23,2¢¢
23 AT FATE B o 0 o
29 fraguE fadt 0 22,000 2,092,000

TRl 2%,%0,03,22% 20,392,£0,382 23,8%,3%,0¢8
A TR IPTITSTET TR TR IATHE 6. 8,00,00,000 /- IATASS! 3ATE.
® ¥ IT AMHE HASAS - | WP - W2 O R




A MSBL

T BT : GEioT FTHIEA IISTdTe] TRR, Hetevl, fIeeT |TaRT 824533

Tk T hst WAthe IS ¢

HI. HT5%h HSATAT AFIATHR AERTE ST Teh TohH| ohot URathe ATl Ad9Id Aeale auiied &
AT FSTHFLITHE TS TG S T 3¢ FUATT ATH ATE,

éil"\lil'l%l'q'l'{:i'{?a'ﬂ'l :
FhelIes T TeRle=al ST ATTEE T SegTaa fon Geer fecse sea dweae 2022 93d fawT a1 e oe.
ST, oh. qustiss 3%3/03/20%0 33/03/2022 32/03/203R
2 =15 Al ¢,32,198,292 29,3¢,29,223 23,199,00,490
Q Tfesest 34 319,9%,8%,00¢ 3%,%9,94,329 3¢,38,84,292
3 gad gat 2,82,8%,49,90¢ | 2,£2,¢%,8%,083 | 2,09,3¢,2,£9%
] T 9 Bl s/ 2,3%,4¢,0¢0 Q,R%,3¢,248 2,22,19%,%23
TR 2,34,219,38,0¢4 | 2,32,22,93,29% | 2,%2,03,23,£99
S
37) AROT et :
. . ausfies 38 /03 /2020 3%8/03/202% 33/03 /202302
2 A AR Ft 20,£9,92,092 [ 32,0%,¢%, 005 30,92,02,399
2 MEREECEICH o o o
3 qed 3a dRuT &t ¢,219,¢4,992 ¢,R%,28,8419 4,99,22,23Y
9 EREIIRERICE 9,9%,30,099 2,219,¢%,2%% 23,919,22,209
) TR WA 9 I8 ot 29,29,9%,930 23,93,59,1900 29,02,8%,¢22
& o e 2,£92,219,233 9,29,29,£82 9,£2,33,0832
) e HES ,39,%0,069 2,219,24,23¢ 219,29,93¢
¢ SR dRUT &1 (Project Loan) ¢,192,29¢ €],3%,8%09 €2,3R,84%
e H9T hise 30,92,03,9¢% | 2¢,92,92,963 30,429,025
20 TRIR ART 9,3%,02,290 9,24,3%,830 2,39,22,282
29 AT &,00,02,25\ &,29,3,30% 8.8%,9¢,243
22 IR B Fol 2,219,90,992 VR,9%,334 43,20,833
TR - 2,02,20,3¢,%0% | 2,0%,0%,22,934% 2,24,83,4¢,428&
o) fermm anor &=t
3. o, qqsfies 3g/03 /020 32/03 /032 32/03 /202
2 T st 23,08,¢,%%8 | 23,%¢,33,28Y 2%,6%,8%,499
TeRUT 23,08,¢,2%8 | 23,%¢,33,29% 2¢,8%,8%,492
TR (HA+4) 2,29,219,219,%21 [ 2,2%,09,99,8¢0 2,319,33,%¢,089

® %0 T AIHE JTSTATS - T P - WIIN O

30




A MSBL

T BT : GEioT FTHIEA IISTdTe] TRR, Hetevl, fIeeT |TaRT 824533

it favewu f&, 39.03.3023 3R

(T3 )
9 %40,000.00 Wq 0%\ §,%§€.§3
? ¥40,009.00d ¢,00,000.00 Q3&& L,&%8.28
3 £9,00,00%.00d 4,00,000.00 3¥4R %,%8£.03
¥ 74,00,00%.00d 20,00,000,00 3 R%.2
u £90,00,002.00d %4,00,000.00 23% 2,80§.0
& Y FTEElS “R R,%£9.2%
° = - LREL 3,933.%¢

v e (%, @)
Tt i ] TR / dret STeRATeR HHART
ARG 0 0 -9%3.43 0 Q&
TS 20922.2% 3%192.0¢ 322,24 30%.2% 29
PR 2230035 22194.84 23¢.92 384 20
=qas 222%.2¢ 222.4 2¢.4 3¢&.2\9 9
ARGRATE! 298¢.9¢ 922,88 42,39 943.0% &
I 2343.0l 209%.19% 84.209 9.9 )
A 204,40 349,63 2.4% 938.¢% 2
firaz 232,33 EYARY 22,23 32,08 &
IART $98.42 $29.\94 90.33 24¢.80 Y
afeadl 903.¢0 292.2% 22.4% 93.03 9
gl 281939 92.30 9.0% €2.9% )
A ¥8£.4% 209.¢% -%,0% 503,42 Y
HIGPR 599,34 544,29 29.23 39,90 Q
qor 944.2l 2884.93 32.0% 89¢.32 )
ATHAT 2%%3.03 RLL3 MR %0.9% 209%.0l i3
TR 262193.29 23933.2¢ 9¢.8¢ CEYAR YA 284

® %0 T AIHE JTSTATS - T P - WIIN O

32




T BT : GEioT FTHIEA IISTdTe] TRR, Hetevl, fIeeT |TaRT 824533

SHRIMANT MALOJIRAJE SAHAKARI BANK LTD.; PHALTAN
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 st March, 2021

A. Basic Information :

1. Background
Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd. is a co-operative bank providing wide range of banking and financial
services through 14 branches. It is governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-
operative societies / banks) and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the rules framed
there-under.

2. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept, on an accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated, under the historical cost convention, and comply with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India, statutory requirements under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & MCS Act
1960, circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the accounting
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), to the extent applicable, and
current practices prevailing within the banking industry in India.

3. Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting
period. Management believes that these estimates and assumptions are prudent and reasonable. However,
actual results could differ from estimates requiring an adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities which are recognized prospectively in the future periods.
B. Significant accounting policies :

1._Investments:

1.1 Classification of Investments:
For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under four groups,
namely, Government Securities, other approved securities, shares of Co-op Institutions and bonds of PSUs
and otherinvestments.

1.2 Categorization of Investments:
In accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the Bank has classified its Investment portfolio into the
following three categories:
“Held to Maturity” (HTM) — securities acquired with the intention to hold till maturity. “Held for Trading”
(HFT) —securities acquired with the intention to trade.
“Available for Sale” (AFS) —securities which do not fall within the above two categories.

1.3 Valuation of Investments:

Investments under HTM category are carried at Book Value. The premium paid, if any, on the investments
under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and Policy
adopted by Bank. The profit / loss on investments acquired at a discount on face value, under this category, is
recognized only at the time of redemption / sale of the investment.

Investments under ‘Available for Sale (AFS)’ and ‘Held for Trading (HFT) category are valued scrip-wise at
lower of Cost or Market Value. Net depreciation, if any, under each category has been provided for, net
appreciation, if any, has beenignored.
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Market Value, where market quotes are not available, is determined on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” (YTM)
method as indicated by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with the FIMMDA/ FBIL. Appreciation/
Depreciation are aggregated for each class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each category as
per RBI guidelinesis charged to Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, isignored.

1.4 Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

2. Advances:

2.1 The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning on
Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income
Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI from time to time till date.
During audit, additional NPA of Rs 62.33 lakhs were identified.

2.2 The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as “NPA Interest
Receivable” as per RBI directives, except in case of newly identified NPA of Rs 62.33 lakhs during audit period.
Interest which is not recovered needs to be reversed is Rs. 1.21 Lakhs.

2.3 Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition to this, a general provision on standard assets has been
made @0.40% of the outstanding amount on a portfolio basis exceptin the case of direct advances to agricultural
and SME sector which has been @0.25%, and advances to Commercial Real Estate @1%.

3. Fixed Assets:

3.1 Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes incidental
expenses relating to acquisition and installation of fixed assets.

3.2 Computer Hardware, Computer Software, ATM Machines, Printers, CC TV, LCD Projector are depreciated on
Straight Line method@ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

3.3 The depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates. No depreciation is provided on assets sold in the year of sale.

3.4 Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery and Capital Expenditure on Rental premises are depreciated
on Written down Value method at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as under:

Description of Asset Rate of depreciation
Buildings 10.00%
Computer 33.33%
Library Books 10.00%
Furniture & Fixtures 10.00%
Machinery 15.00%
Lockers 10.00%

3.5 Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at NILvalue and in
some cases atnominal value of Re. 1/-.
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4. Impairment of Assets
Fixed Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain whether there are any indications that the
carrying amount of any asset exceeds its realizable value. Animpairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

5. Revenue recognition:
5.1 Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for:

(a) The income on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization, as per Reserve Bank of India directives.
Interest on newly identified NPAs (during audit) is capitalized in year 2021-22 and not yet derecognized.
(b) The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees and Dividends received from shares of co-operative
institutions are accounted on receipt basis.
(¢) The interest on overdue / matured Fixed Deposits is accounted at the rate applicable to Savings Bank
Accounts as per RBI guidelines.

6. Employee Benefits:

The payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the
Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Scheme:

The bank has taken Employees’ Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and LIC is
maintaining gratuity fund under a trust deed for gratuity payments to employees. The premium / contribution
paid to LICunder the said policy is debited to Profit & Loss Account.

Bank has obtained expert opinion that the leave encashment may not be required to be provided as the
employees have agreed not to take encashment of accrued leaves. Instead, they will enjoy paid leaves during
their period of service and accordingly their salary will be debited to P/L Account in respective period.

7.Lease Payment:

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. Inthe opinion of the Bank, the leave and license agreements entered by the Bank for use of premises for
its banking business are cancellable.

8. Income Tax:

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of
estimated taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules
framed there under. Deferred tax for timing differences between the book and taxable profits for the year is not
accounted for using the current tax rates and law as on the Balance Sheet date.

9. Segment Reporting:
The Bank has not reported under Segments reporting

C. Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standards (AS)

1. Employee Benefits: (AS 15)
The Bank has contributed Rs 34,95,289.00 (Previous year Rs 34,51,139.00) towards Provident Fund.
The Bank has debited Rs 3,67,978.00 (Previous year Rs. 6,35,396.00) towards Group Gratuity policy of LIC.
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2. Related party Disclosures: (AS 18)
The Bank is a co-operative society under the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there are no
Related Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard — 18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key
Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Rajesh B Laddha, the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of the Bank for FY.2021-22.
However, in terms of RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, the CEO being a single party coming under the category,
no further details therein need to be disclosed.

3.Lease: (AS19)
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license / lease agreements entered into by the Bank for
use of premises for its banking business are cancellable.

4. Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities (AS 22)
Bank has not followed AS 22 for recognition of DTA/DTL.

5. Intangible Fixed Assets: (AS 26)
The Bank has identified intangible assets representing Computer Software and shown separately in the Fixed
Assets Schedule under fixed asset block “Intangible Assets” giving details relating to Gross Block & Amortization
as prescribed by Accounting Standard — 26 on Intangible assets issued by ICAIl. Computer software is amortized
@33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.

6. Impairment of Assets: (AS 28)
There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAlis required.

7. Contingent Liabilities:
All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability
thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties
and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and secured
charges.

D. Notes to Accounts:

1. Capital commitments and Contingent Liabilities:
Capital Commitments
At March 31, 2022, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts amount to Rs.
NIL (Previousyear Rs. NIL).

Contingent Liability
In respect of Income Tax assessments / appellate proceedings — As informed by the Bank, no proceedings are

pending.
2. Amounts transferred to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)
Particulars Current Year 2021-22 | Previous Year 2020-21
Op. balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 137.17 77.05
Add : Amt transferred to DEAF during the year 31.74 57.12
Less : Claims reimbursed by RBI 0.00 0
Cl. balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 165.91 134.17

3. Previous yearfigures:
The bank has reclassified previous year figures to conformto this year’s classification.
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DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES
(As per RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 Cir. No. DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/2.04.018/2021-22 Dated
August 30,2021) (Updated as on November 15, 2021) ((Updated as on May 19, 2022)
1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in X crore)

ﬂ{,_ Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Addition Tier 1 capital*/Other Tier 1 capital@ 0.00 0.00
i) Tier 1 capita ( i+ ii) 13.31 11.43
iii) | Tier 2 capital 3.96 3.67
iv) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 17.27 15.10
v) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 107.25 97.39

CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of

RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and reserves
vi) | as percentage of RWAs@ 0.00 0.00
vii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.41 11.74
viii) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.69 3.77
ix) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total 16.10 15.50
X) Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 16.10 15.50

2. Asset liability management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

As on 26.03.2021

(Amount in X crore)

Over2 |[Over3 Over6 [Over1l [Over3
31 days | months | months | months |year and |years
2t07 | 8to14 | 15t030 | to 2 andto3|andupto|andup (upto3 |andup
Day1 | days days days months | months | 6 months | to 1 year| year to Syears| Total

Deposits 9 0.00 0.00 20.7 15.08 0.00 24.6 41.26 82.11 40.07 4.18 | 228.00
Advance 0.00 0.00 4.29 1.04 0.00 7.62 17.82 39.6 33.83 7.13 ] 111.33
Investments 0.00 0.00 20.8 15.5 0.00 18.83 25.89 43.97 2.55 0.5 | 128.04
Borrowing 0.00 0.00 1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.21
Foreign
Currency assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign
Currency
liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

As on 25.03.2022

(Amount in X crore)

31 days | Over2 months| Over 3 months| Over 6 mon-| Over 1 year | Over 3 years
2t07 [8to14 [15t030 | ¢o 2 and to 3 and up to ths and up |and up and up
Day1 | days | days days months | months 6 months to1year |to3year |toS5 years Total

Deposits 9 0.00 0.00 21.97 15.64 0.00 31.83 38.81 81.94 57.39 4.92| 252.50
Advance 0.00 0.00 8.44 3.26 0.00 10.86 15.39 34.14| 30.27 8.33( 110.69
Investments 0.00 0.00 16.27 14.07 0.00 23.52 24.47 49.14 21.12 2.6| 151.19
Borrowing 0.00 0.00 1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.21
Foreign
Currency assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign
Currency
liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio
As at 31.03.2022 (current year balance sheet date)

(Amount in X crore)

Investments in India

Investments outside India

Governm | Other Shares| Debentu | Subsidia [Others| Total Govern Subsidia | Others | Total Total
ent Approved res and |ries and/ investm|ment ries and/ Invest | Investm
Securities | Securities Bonds | or joint entsin |securities | op jgint ments | ents
ventures India {g::“:;ll"'::"t‘ﬁo ventures outside
rities) India
Held to
Maturity
Gross 36.30 0 0 0 0 0 36.30 0 0 0 0] 3630
Less:
Provision for
non-performing
investments
(NPI) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 36.30 0 0 0 0 0 36.30 0 0 0 0] 36.30
Available for
Sale
Gross 81.20 0 0 0 0 0 81.20 0 0 0 0 81.20
Less:
Provision for
depreciation
and NPI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 81.20 0 0 0 0 0 81.20 0 0 0 0| 8120
Held for
Trading
Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less:
Provision for
depreciation
and {NPI) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Investments 117.50 0 0 0 0 0| 117.50 0 0 0 0] 117.50
Less:
Provision for
Non-performing
Investments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less :
Provision for
depreciation
and NP| 2.65 0 0 0 0 0 2.65 0 0 0 0 2.65
Net 114.85 0 0 0 0 0| 114.85 0 0 0 0| 114.85
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As at 31/03/2021 (previous year balance sheet date)

(Amount in X crore)

Investments in India

Investments outside India

Governm | Other Shares| Debentu | Subsidia [Others| Total Govern Subsidia | Others | Total Total
ent Approved res and |ries and/ investm|ment ries and/ Invest | Investm
Securities | Securities Bonds | or joint entsin |Securities | gpigint ments | ents
ventures India :)“ccallug'“ﬁ ventures outside
utho A
rities) India
Held to
Maturity
Gross 36.32 0 0 0 0 0 36.32 0 0 0 0 3632
Less:
Provision for
non-performing
investments
(NPI) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 36.32 0 0 0 0 0 36.32 0 0 0 0] 3632
Available for
Sale
Gross 74.69 0 0 0 0 0 74.69 0 0 0 0 74.69
Less:
Provision for
depreciation
and NPI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 74.69 0 0 0 0 0 74.69 0 0 0 0] 7469
Held for
Trading
Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less:
Provision for
depreciation
and NPI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
:_r:ggments 111.01 0 0 0 0 0] 11101 0 0 0 0/ 111.01
Provision for
Non-performing
Investments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less :
Provision for
depreciation
and NPI 1.92 0 0 0 0 0 1.92 0 0 0 0 1.92
Net 109.09 0 0 0 0 0l 109.09 0 0 0 0l 109.09
b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (Amount in 2 crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 1.92 0.83
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.73 1.09
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0 0
d) Closing balance 2.65 1.92
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 0.46 0
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.57 0.46
c) Less: Drawdown 0 0
d) Closing balance 1.03 0.46
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 1.27 0.63
investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current category
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|c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

INil

INil
d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount in X crore)
Sr.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) Opening balance 0 0
b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0 0
c) Reductions during the above period 0 0
d) Closing balance 0 0
e) Total provisions held 0 0
i) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments .
(Amount in X crore)
Extent of ‘Below
Extent of Private | Investment Grade’ | Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of
Sr.NoJIssuer Amount Placement Securities Securities ‘Unlisted’Securities
1) |2 3) 4 5) 6) 7)
Current [Previous [Current |Previous [Current [Previous [Current [Previous [JCurrent [Previous
year Year year Year year Year year Year year Year
a)  Jpsus 0 0 0 o] 0 0
Iy [rs 0 0 0 of 0 0
c) IBanks 18.39 8.14
d) IPrivate Corporates
e) Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures
If) Others
Provision
held towards
g) depreciation 0 0
I_ Total * 18.39 8.14
e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)14
(Amount in X crore)
Minimum outstanding Maximum outstanding javerage Outstanding as on
during the year during the year outstandmg March 31
during the year
i) Securities sold under repo
la) Government securities 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities
) Any other securities
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo
@) Government securities 10.00 [0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities
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4. Asset quality
a) Classification of advances and provisions held15 (Amount in 2 crore)
Standard Non-Perforining Total
Total Sub- Total Loss | Total Non
Standard standard Doubtful Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 115.69 2.96 10.39 0 13.35 | 129.04
Add : Additions during the year 9.84 9.84
Less : Reductions during the year* 7.37 7.37
Closing balance 121.52 | 5.06 | 1075] 0 15.81 | 137.33
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 3.08 3.08
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 4.03 4.03
upgraded accounts)
iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs 0.26 0.26
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0 0
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 0.5 0.3 9.37 0 9.67 10.17
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.92 0.92
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.68 0.68
Closing balance of provisions held 0.5 0.51 9.4 0 9.91 10.41
Net NPAs 17
Opening Balance 3.68
Add: Fresh additions during the year 2.23
Less: Reductions during the year 0
Closing Balance 5.91 5.91
Standard Non-Perforining Total
Total Sub- Total Loss | Total Non
Standard standard Doubtful Performing
Advances Advances
Floating Provisions
Opening balance NIL
Add : Additional provisions made during the year NIL
Less : Amount drawn down 18 during the year NIL
Closing balance of floating provisions NIL
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made
thereon
Opening balance of Technical/Prudential 1.06
written-off accounts
Add : Technical/Prudential write-offs during the 0.26
year
Less : Recoveries made from previously 0.00
technical/ prudential written-off accounts
during the year
Closing balance 1.32
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Ratios 19 (in per cent) ICurrent Year Previous Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 11.52 10.34
Net NPA to Net Advances 4.63 3.08
Provision coverage ratio 62.66 72.43

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Amount in X crore)

Sr. No. Current Year Previous Year
Sector* Outstanding | Gross | Percentage | Outstanding | Gross | Percentage
Total NPAs | of Gross Total NPAs | of Gross
Advances NPAs to Advances NPAs to
Total Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
sector sector
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied 49.2 3.25 2.37 40.51 141 | 1.09
activities
b) Advances to industries 0 0 0 0 0 0
sector eligible as
priority sector lending
c) Services 24.45 6.41 4.67 9.44 1.05 0.81
d) Personal Loans 26.31 2.15 1.57 35.68 444 | 3.44
Subtotal (i) 99.96 11.81 | 8.61 85.63 6.90 | 5.34
i) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied 0.26 0.02 0.01 1.46 0.20 | 0.15
activities
b) Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 0
c) Services 1.21 1.21 0.88 3.80 1.02 |0.8
d) Personal Loans 35.90 2.74 1.99 38.15 5.22 4.05
Sub-total (ii) 37.37 3.97 2.88 43.41 6.44 |5
Total (I +ii) 137.33 15.78 11.49 129.04 13.34 | 10.34
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ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring21
(Applicable to LABs, RRBs and UCBs)

Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Small and Retail (excluding Total
allied activities (excluding MSME) | Medium Enterprises agriculture and
(MSME) MSME)
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
year year year year year year year year year year
Number of | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
borrowers
Gross Amount| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Standard | (X crore)
Provision NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held (X
crore)
Number of | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
borrowers
Gross Amount| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub- (X crore)
standard | Provision NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held (X
crore)
Number of | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
borrowers
Doubtful Gross Amount| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(X crore)
Provision NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held (X
crore)
Number of | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
borrowers
Total Gross Amount| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(X crore)
Provision NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held (X
crore)

f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures23
Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA

and SMA)

(all amounts in X crore) To ARCs To permitted To other transferees

transferees (please specify)

No: of accounts NIL NIL NIL

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred NIL NIL NIL

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred NIL NIL NIL

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) NIL NIL NIL

Aggregate consideration NIL NIL NIL

Additional consideration realized in respect NIL NIL NIL

of accounts transferred in earlier years
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(Amount in X crore)

Details of loans acquired during the year

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, From
StCBs, DCCBs, AIFIs, SFBs ARCs
and NBFCs including Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired Nil Nil
Aggregate consideration paid Nil Nil
Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired Nil Nil

g) Fraud accounts

(Amount in Z crore)

Current year Previous year
Number of frauds reported Nil Nil
Amount involved in fraud (X crore) Nil Nil
IAmount of provision made for such frauds (X crore) Nil Nil
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other
reserves’ as at the end of the year (X crore) Nil Nil

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for C

OVID-19-related Stress

Format for disclosures to be made half yearly starting September 30, 2021

(Amount in X crore)

Type of borrower  [Exposure to accounts (Of (A), f (A) Of (A) Exposure to
classified as Standard |aggregate mount amount paid ccounts classified
consequent to ebt that written off  |by the s Standard
implementation of lipped into during the borrowers onsequent to
resolution INPA during half-year during the implementation of
plan—Position as at thethe half year half- year resolution plan —
lend of the previous Position as at the
half-year (A) lend of this half-year

Personal Loans INil Nl Nl Nil INil
ICorporate persons* Nil Nl Nil Nil Nl
Of which MSMEs INil Nl Nil Nil INil
Others INil Nl Nl Nil INil
Total Nil Nl Nil Nil Nil
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5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

(Amount in Z crore)

Category

Current
year

Previous
Year

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages —

1201.38

885.43

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate —

416.32

1141.58

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily
residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, ete.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB)
limits;

¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures —

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

0.00

0.00

ii) Indirect Exposure

0.00

0.00

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank
and Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

1617.7

2027.01

b) Exposure to capital market

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt;

0.00

0.00

ii)

Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean
basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs),
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

0.00

0.00

i)

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken
as primary security;

0.00

0.00
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Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than
shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

0.00

0.00

v)

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

0.00

0.00

vi)

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds /
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising
resources;

0.00

0.00

vii)

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues;

0.00

0.00

viii)

Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

0.00

0.00

ix)

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading;

0.00

0.00

X)

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered)

0.00

0.00

Total exposure to capital market

0.00

0.00

d) Unsecured advances

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Current Previous
Particulars year Year
Total unsecured advances of the bank 21.70 23.98
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as 0 0
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

(Amount in X crore)

R Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 77.65 66.17
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total
deposits of the bank 29.67 28.47
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b) Concentration of advances*

(Amount in X crore)

icul Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
[Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 9.27 4.36
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of
the bank 6.75 3.37
¢) Concentration of exposures**

(Amount in X crore)

icul Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 11.97 11.37
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers 6.45 6.67

d) Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Current Previous

Year Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 4.66 4.90
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure
to total Gross NPAs. 29.52 36.74

7. Derivatives26
a) Forward rate agreement/Interest rate swap

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

i) The notional principal of swap agreements

ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties
failed to fulfil their obligations under the agreements
i) Collateral required by the bank upon entering into
swaps

iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps27
v) The fair value of the swap book28

NIL

NIL
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b) Exchange traded interest rate derivatives

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
undertaken during the year (instrument wise)
ii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding ason 31st March .....(instrument wise) NIL NIL

iiii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not ‘highly effective’ (instrument wise)

iv) Mark to market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding

and not ‘highly effective’ (instrument wise)

¢) Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
ii) Quantitative disclosures

(Amount in X crore)

Particular Current Year Previous Year

Currency Interest rate Currency Interest rate
Derivatives derivatives Derivatives | derivatives

a) Derivatives {Notional Principal Amount)

i) For hedging NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) For trading

b) Marked to Market Positions [1]

i) Asset (+) NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) Liability (-)

c) Credit Exposure [2] NIL NIL NIL NIL

d) Likely impact of one percentage

change in interest rate (100*PV01)i) on hedging derivatives| NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) on trading derivatives

e) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01

observed during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

i) on hedging

ii) on trading

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year  |Previous Year

i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.34 0.77

i) IAdd: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.32 0.57

iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims

iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.66 1.34
® ¥ IT AMHSE JTATS - & 0P - WIIN O ¥\




A MSBL

T ST : AesN AHIE IsTare] YRR, Betevl, fHiegT ATdRT 824433

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman32

Sr.No. | Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
2 Number of complaints received during the year 0.00 0.00
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 0.00 0.00
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0.00 0.00
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank
5 from Office of Ombudsman 0.00 0.00
5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank
by Office of Ombudsman
5.2. Of 5, number of complaints resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of
Ombudsman
5.3. Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of
Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank 0.00 0.00
Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated
6 time (other than those appealed) 0.00 0.00
b) Top five grounds [1] of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of complaints, Number of Number of % increase/ Number of Of 5,

(i.e. complaints relating to) | complaints complaints decrease in the complaints number of
pending at received during number of pending at complaints
the beginning the year complaints the end of pending
of the year received over the year beyond 30

the previous year days
1 2 3 4 5
Current Year

Ground - 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground -2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground -3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Previous Year

Ground - 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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12 Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
13. Disclosures on remuneration

14. Other Disclosures

a) Business ratios

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds34 8.16 8.18

i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds35 0.31 0.82

iii) Cost of Deposits 6.17 6.80

iv) Net Interest Margin35 5.07 3.76

v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds35 0.89 0.99

vi) Return on Assets36 11.32 11.39

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee37 (in X crore) 3.47 3.04

viii) Profit per employee (in X crore) 0.007 0.006
b) Bancassurance business

The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and bancassurance business

undertaken by them shall be disclosed for both the current year and previous year. 0.00
¢) Marketing and distribution

Banks shall disclose the details of fees / remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution function

{excluding bancassurance business) undertaken by them. 0.00

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
The amount of PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the year shall be disclosed. 0.00

e) Provisions and contingencies

(Amount in X crore)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Provisions for NP| 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 0.24 0.00
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 0.6 0.6
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 1 1.36
f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
¢) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
Sr.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.29 0.27
i) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

(Applicable for UCBs) UCBs shall disclose any fund or non-fund (guarantees, letters of credit, etc.)
facilities extended to directors, their relatives, companies or firms in which they

Deposit Against

Deposit Against

are interested Loan 0.23 Loan 0.04
i) Disclosure on amortisation of expenditure on account of enhancement
in family pension of employees of banks 0.00

For M/s MRPRS & Associates
CA Praveen S Awate Partner Chartered Accountants
FRN 112705WW | M. No. 130862
UDIN- 22130862ALOBGJ7151
Date: 24/06/2022

Place: Phaltan

Rajesh B Laddha
Chief Executive Officer

For Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.;
Phaltan
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